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MADISON B.WI se.ON SIN

Oetober 25, 1961

:Mr. A. W. Peterson
Vice President
BuSiness & Finance
The University of Wisconsin
171 Bascom Hall
Madison e. Wisconsin

Dea.r Pete:

Since on a couple of past occasions 1had discussed at some
length our Nm problems with both Blake Yates of Research Cor­
poration and Bob Underhm of the University of California., earlier
this month 1 took the Uberty of writiruJ these two gentlemen advising
them of the status of relations involving Nm. the University of
WIsconsin. and WARF. Copies of my letters respectively to B()b
UnderhUl of Oetoher 10 and to Btake Yates of Oetober 11 are enclosed
for your itlfo:rmatton.

I have now had repUes from both of these qentlemen, and to
keep you posted! am enclosinq copies of Blake Yates' reply of
Oetober 13 and of Bob Underhill's reply of Catober 17, 19l$1. The
latter eommunleation l.$ of particular interest and I am sure wl.U
be helpfUl to you, as well as us, in further consideration of these
matters.

Very truly yours.

ward Ross,
Manaqinq Director
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